

Conscientious & passionate visual artist with a multi-faceted creative & hospitality-oriented professional history seeking work opportunities that allow me to be an integral part of the arts community and provide a sustainable wage. I bring with me over 26 years of experience in the guest relations, spa, beauty, arts & service industries. I am a fast learner and integrate quickly into diverse environments. I have honed my executive abilities but also take direction easily and am a team player.

COURTNEY WYNN SHEETS

929. 215. 1061
beeadorned@gmail.com

education

M.A./ ARCHEO-MYTHOLOGY
New College of California

B.A./ PSYCHOLOGY
B.A./ ADVERTISING
Purdue University

hard & soft skills

Insight & Creativity
Strong communication
Emotional Intelligence
Detail-oriented
Microsoft Suite
Lightroom & Photoshop
Business Plan Writing
Strategic Planning
SquareSpace

awards

TOP TEN FINALIST
2015 PowerUp Competition
Brooklyn, NYC

3rd PLACE / InnovateHER
LCDENY (NYC) W
Women's Business Competition

social media

insta: @eyesofcourtneywynn
@outriderart
@wynn_doe
@mementomoritimes
fb: outriderart

www.courtneywynnsheets.com
www.endoflifearts.com

relevant experience

DIRECTOR of P.R & Artist / *Space C7 / Outrider Art & Objects*
San Antonio, Texas (2019 to present)

- ❖ Social marketing and public relations for start-up gallery in the burgeoning arts district in the Southside of San Antonio, TX.
- ❖ Curating boutique gallery space within new arts complex.
- ❖ Helped establish media placement in local newspapers.

OWNER, DESIGNER, DIRECTOR OF MARKETING / *arc*hive adornment*
Tucson, San Francisco & NYC (2010 to 2014)

- ❖ Designed and invented first ever digital locket made from sustainable wood (2009)
- ❖ Traveled and marketed jewelry at juried art & craft shows (2010-12)
- ❖ Featured artist in Origin Magazine (2011) & Guest in 1`stofaGuest in Kickstarter's Best Fashion Projects based in NYC (2013)
- ❖ Provided jewelry for Adidas luxury brand marketing campaign (2010)
- ❖ Produced successful Kickstarter campaign for expansion capital (2013)

DIRECTOR of MARKETING *TAIZ Design*
Tucson & San Francisco (2006 to 2011)

- ❖ Spearheaded marketing campaigns through various press, trade shows and on the internet for two inventions in face casting technology and vibro-acoustic therapy in the medical, art and spa industries. Created personal portraits for clients.
- ❖ Featured in E! Entertainment's Dr.90210, WallStreet Journal, Gregangelo's VelocityCircus and Robb Report.

professional development and certifications

- ❖ Morbid Anatomy Museum Volunteer Docent, Brooklyn, NYC 2014-15
- ❖ Artist-In-Residence & Marketing for Historic Studio Re-launch James Surls Studio North of Houston, TX 2016
- ❖ Going With Grace, End Of-Life Training Graduate 2021
- ❖ NEDA Alliance Member 2021
- ❖ Transcendental Meditation Training 2020
- ❖ Voter Deputy Registrar Bexar County & Poll Worker 2021-22
- ❖ Licensed Esthetician (NY & TX) 2014-present
- ❖ Certified Zen Shiatsu Practitioner 2003-present
- ❖ CAM arts grant recipient 2022